From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Sheldon Hitchcock"

Cc: George Grau; rboring@frontierenergyllc.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: ACC-Holly Station Initial C-141

Date: Friday, February 19, 2016 9:28:00 AM

Attachments: image002.png

RE: Alpha Crude Connector * Holly Station * 2RP-3557

Sheldon,

The OCD will accept a site ranking of 10 for this area. Your proposal to move forward with
the excavation and take confirmation samples is approved. Please keep in mind that if you
encounter any historic contamination during your cleanup activities, it will have to be fully
delineated.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: George Grau; rboring@frontierenergylic.com

Subject: ACC-Holly Station Initial C-141

Heather,

The initial C-141 and ground water data for the Holly Station are attached. There is no groundwater
reported in the immediate project vicinity. The closest wells that show up in SE’s database indicate
that ground water is between 30 and 90 feet. Do you want to give this site a ranking of 10?

As we discussed previously, due to the location of the impacted area we are going to move forward
with the excavation of impacted soil. Once the impacted soil is removed | will take confirmation

samples and provide the lab data to you along with a site map prior to backfill. Please let me know
if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
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Project Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: (575) 746-8768

Direct: (575) 616-4021

Cell: (575) 689-5198

Fax: (575) 746-8905

Email: slhitchcock@talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited.
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